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August 23, 2018 
 
 
John Cornack 
Moriah Incorporated 
3200 E Eisenhower 
Ann Arbor, MI  48108 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AS310367108 
Paradise House 
45224 Paradise Road 
Chassell, MI  49916 

 
 
Dear Mr. Cornack: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Laura Mohrman, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Community and Health Systems 
234 W. Baraga Ave. 
Marquette, MI  49855 
(906) 290-3428 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AS310367108 
  
Licensee Name: Moriah Incorporated 
  
Licensee Address:   3200 E Eisenhower 

Ann Arbor, MI  48108 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (734) 677-0070 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: John Cornack, Designee 
  
Name of Facility: Paradise House 
  
Facility Address: 45224 Paradise Road 

Chassell, MI  49916 
  
Facility Telephone #: (906) 481-1210 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED 

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 
MENTALLY ILL 
TRAUMATICALLY BRAIN INJURED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
The facility modified the facility to add a bedroom to the first floor of the home. The 
home was originally licensed with 3 bedrooms on the main floor and 3 bedrooms 
on the ground floor.  

 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On July 2, 2018, I received an email from Joe Corak indicating that he would like to 
convert the private dining area into a bedroom on the main floor. I let him know that 
would be fine as long as the square footage meets the minimal requirements.  
 
On July 31. 2018, I made an on-site visit to the facility and inspected the new 
bedroom.  

 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
Bedroom 4 is now located on the main floor of the home it is 10’3” X 13’7” or 141 
Sq. feet.  
 
Bedroom 5 on the ground floor is identified as 10’6” X14’6” or 154 Sq. feet, this 
bedroom was identified as bedroom #6 in the original licensing report.  
 
Bedroom 6 is on the ground floor and is 15’9” X13’7” or 208 Sq. feet, this bedroom 
was identified as bedroom #4 in the original licensing report.   
 
The home now has 4 bedrooms on the main floor and 2 bedrooms on the ground 
floor. The capacity for this home has not changed. They continue to be licensed 
for 6 residents.  

 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend no change to the status of this license.  
 

 
 

   08/23/2018 
________________________________________ 
Laura Mohrman 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


